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MEMORANDUM FOR: L. Shao
; H. Livermore
R. Bosnak

S. Burwel
A. Vietti
C. McCracken
J. Calvo
R. Keimig

FROM: Vincent S. Noonan, Director
Comanche Peak Project

SUBJECT: TEXAS UTILITIES PROGRAM PLAN

During my site visit to Comanche Peak June 25, 1985, I was informed by Texas
Utilities that they would be sending the staff the Program Plan on Friday,
June 28, 1985, Distribution of the Plan will be made as soon as it arrives.
Therefore, I would 1ike to meet with all Comanche Peak staff members in room
P-234F at 9:00 a.m. on July 1, 1985, to discuss the review of the Plan. In
addition, I am tentatively scheduling three (3) me:tings as follows:

1. An NRC internal meeting on July 10, 1985, in Bethesda with all offices
to discuss the Applicants Program Plan. .

2. A transcribed NRC/Applicant meeting on July 17, 1985, in Texas to ask
questions and relate the staff's initial views of the Plan to the Ap-
plicant.

3. An NRC internal meeting on July 31, 1985, in Bethesda with Teledyne,
‘ where Teledyne presents their evaluation of the Program Plan for the
| staff,
' I expect the staff response Lo the Plan to be sent to the Applicant no later
’ than August 7, 1985,
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